Peeples Elementary PTO Meeting Minutes November 16, 2017 - 9:30am

In Attendance: Ashley Lynch (President), Rhonda Mangin (Vice President), Natalie Kaiser (Treasurer), Meghan Simmons (Corresponding Secretary), Buffy Blodgett (Principal), Wanda Godwin (School Secretary), Monica Thomas (Teacher Representative), Amanda Moberly, Lauren Scheu, Lisa Arnold, Ginger Johnston, Angie Gregory, Angela McCullum, Sarah Harmond, Diana Schmidt, Christa Springston, Suzanna Delaney, Veronica Harville, Adriana Marshburn, Ashleigh Haycock

Call to Order: Meeting was called to order at 9:33am by Ashley Lynch. Quorum was present.

Approval of Minutes: Copies of the October 2017 meeting were passed out. Motion to approve by Natalie Kaiser, 2nd motion by Amanda Moberly. All in favor.

Officer Reports:

Treasurer (Natalie Kaiser):

- PTO membership brought in \$285 in November with a total of \$10, 665. We are \$1500 short of goal and the deadline is Friday, November 17.
- Fun Run revenue was \$13,149 with \$9195 net after expenses. This does not include Active.com payments.
- Spiritwear final is \$3552 net revenue over expected budget.
- Boxtops is significantly lower than last year with \$487.50 we are \$2000 short of goal, which is due in March. Suggested that we look at Boxtop app there are many promotions. Also, many ideas for a big push for collecting Boxtops.

President (Ashley Lynch):

- We need to have a morning meeting in December to update Bylaws. This meeting will be Tuesday, December 12 at 9:30am.
- Thank you to Fun Run Committee it was another awesome event!
- Boosterthon for Leader in Me will be May 2 11. We can tie in with Spring Fling to promote.

Vice President (Rhonda Mangin):

• We will finally complete our Bylaw review and update at the December meeting. This serves at the required 2 week notification of a Bylaws change.

 In March, the nominating committee will be formed to accept board nominations for the 2017-2018 school year. Please consider joining our PTO board and/or nominating someone.

Corresponding Secretary (Meghan Simmons): No report

Recording Secretary (Julianne Moore): No report, not in attendance.

Committee Reports:

PTO Membership (Veronica Harville) - Receipts are completed, see Treasurer report for final numbers.

Spirit Nights (Lauren Scheu) - See updated sheet passed out. Monkey Joes and Green Ginger are Peeples families.

Kindness Week (Amanda Moberly) - Week is completely planned. Art project (yard signs) completed this week to go to Braelinn. Theme is "Be a Hero, Be Kind". Will have assembly and student Kindness Ambassadors. Partnering with Fayette Kindness Rocks, have secret mission of kindness, Kindness "catcher" (with Middle Schoolers) and Hero Welcome Tunnel, among other things. Have \$1000 in sponsors right now, more are coming in.

Hospitality (Heather Burrows) - Had breakfast for staff today, December 13 is the next meal - a Sign Up Genius will go out.

SCRIP (report from Ashley Lynch/Meghan Simmons) - We have lower denomination cards in Speedy Scrip Box (Starbucks, Target, Panera, etc...). Meghan will be set up today at the Holiday lunch. The teacher gift idea was well received. We need to promote online ordering. December 5 is next order date - sending papers home for the holiday orders. We need someone to take over SCRIP and marketing for next year. All money received from SCRIP goes to the teacher gift cards.

Media Center (Ginger Johnston) - All is going well, no needs at the moment.

Cultural Arts Week (Sarah Harmond) - Ongoing research on performers, no meetings yet.